Home - School Agreement

An agreement between us and you – you chose our rules, as well as our school.

Pupil's Role

Ethos

Pupils will strive to: -

- Fulfil the school vision "Be determined and confident as God will be with you" inspiring us to learn, care and share through work, play and prayer. (Deuteronomy 31:6)
- Make the most of all the opportunities offered by school.
- Support church school links through attendance (as a family when possible) at Walking Day, Christian Festivals, Education Sunday

Standard of Education

Pupils will strive to: -

- o Achieve their best with all class work and homework.
- Uphold and follow the code of conduct

Attendance and Punctuality

Pupils will strive to: -

- Arrive at school on time 8:50am, with doors opening from 8.45am
- o Aim for attendance above 95%.

Behaviour Management and Modification

Pupils will strive to: -

Follow the school's code of conduct.

Homework

Pupils will strive to: -

- Take pride in homework.
- Make sure work is handed in on time.
- o Read, and discuss my books for 10-15 minutes 5 nights a week.

Sharing Information

Pupils will strive to: -

o Make sure that letters and reports are delivered home safely, and not left in the bottom of their bag!

The School's Role

Ethos

The School will endeavour to: -

• Fulfil the mission statement – "Be determined and confident as God will be with you" inspiring us to learn, care and share through work, play and prayer. (*Deuteronomy 31:6*)

Standard of Education

The School will endeavour to: -

- Provide the best standard of education for all pupils, within a caring, calm and stimulating environment.
- o Inform you of your child's progress through Parents' Evening, written reports and class call in.
- o Assess your child regularly in school and share assessment through interim and end of year reports.

Attendance and Punctuality

The School will endeavour to: -

- Provide information about term dates and start and finish times of sessions.
- Recognise and reward good attendance and punctuality.
- Contact you if there is a problem with attendance and punctuality on a daily, weekly or monthly basis.
- Provide details of the school policy for granting leave of absence.

Behaviour Management and Modification

The School will endeavour to: -

- Have codes of conduct, which pupils and families know and understand, and can adhere to.
- Make clear that the school rejects bullying, physical violence and destructive behaviour.
- Recognise and reward good behaviour.

Homework

The School will endeavour to: -

o Provide homework on a half termly basis in the form of a home learning menu.

Sharing Information

The School will endeavour to: -

- o Inform you by letter, or microsoft forms of school events and trips etc. (This may be a note of intent on a newsletter).
- Inform you about incidents/accidents involving your child. (Either by note home, text, band or phone call)

Parent's Role

As a Parent, I will: -

Ethos

- Fulfil the school vision "Be determined and confident as God will be with you" inspiring us to learn, care and share through work, play and prayer. (*Deuteronomy 31:6*)
- Endeavour to support and promote the school's aims, values and policies with my child, including school uniform and equipment.
- Support the PTFA, and its fundraising events. The two most important of which are the Christmas and Summer Fair.
- Support Sports Days, Class Assemblies and Class Productions.
- Support church school links through attendance (as a family when possible) at Walking Day, Christian Festivals, Education Sunday.

Standard of Education

- o Provide a positive attitude towards school and encourage my child to work hard, to the best of his/her ability and let them know that achievements are valued.
- o Attend Parents' Evenings and discussions about my child's progress.
- Let the school know about any concerns or problems that might affect my child's work, behaviour or life in school.

Sharing Information

- o Inform school of personal details of my child including relevant medical information.
- Read the weekly newsletter
- o Join Facebook, and twitter or not, but do so knowing it is a major form of communication
- Access digital links between home and school scopay, SIMSlite, keep school uptodate with a current email
- Support the school, and work to solve differences that arise calmly, and with respect.
- Download the Web Calendar from the APP

Attendance and Punctuality

- Ensure that my child attends school regularly, on time (8:50am) and properly equipped aiming for a minimum attendance of 95%.
- Notify school promptly of illness or any reasons for absence from school.
- Work with the school to improve attendance where it is a potential problem.
- Avoid term time holidays, whenever possible, and certainly no more than five days in a school year.

Behaviour Management and Modification

- Encourage my child to behave well and follow the school codes of conduct.
- Help to develop my child's understanding of the impact of his/her behaviour on other pupils.
- Support the school to maintain good behaviour, so that all children can feel happy, safe and secure at school, and are able to learn and develop as considerate people.
- Maintain the unity between home and school, even in difficult times.

Homework

- Read and discuss my child's books five nights a week.
- Help my child see the importance and value of homework.
- Listen to my child read on a regular basis.
- Help my child to learn their times tables to the best of their ability.
- Monitor and praise my child's homework efforts.